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June 18, 2013

Honorable Robert W. Sweet

United States District Judge
Southern District of New York

500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 1007

Dear Judge Sweet:

10-cv-6005 (RWS)

© mmomen

Schooleraft v. The f“C'i'z:tjf'5_7’]‘87@53?17 York, '”éf&ti; N

TR (B12) 2R7-7068
Faz: (£123) Bas-48an

I am writing to Your Honor to request an extension on the deadline for

corplying with the Court’s June 6, 2013 discovery order. Opposing counsel has
consented to my request for an additional ten days, which would extend the
deadline from June 19, 2013 to July 1, 2013. The reason for the request is that the
Order requires the review of an extensive number of tape recordings.
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All Counsel (w/o encl.)

Via Email

Respectfully submitted,
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Nathaniel B. Smith
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